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Carol DeSoto

From: Jeffrey Mathews <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Public Record

Subject: Fully Fund CCPS For the Future of the County

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 

attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

County Commissioner, 

Hello,  

Fully funding the school's proposed budget is the first step in helping the county recover 

financially. It is well known the the wealth and income of a county's demographics is directly 

linked to the local school systems' performance.  

A school system's performance is directly linked to the expertise that stays in the classrooms, 

available resources for our students and overall student progress.  

Residents move to adjacent counties and expert teacher and move to more well equipped 

counties that are fully invested into their school systems. We cannot afford to lose county 

residents at this time.  

Charles county made a excellent decision when they fully funded future proposed budgets 

and we cannot stop that momentum now even in the current era of COVID-19. We must 

continue to push forward with such proposals and fully fund the school's budget to help the 

county recover lost revenue.  

Jeffrey Mathews  

jlmathews881@yahoo.com  

7825 Fern Hill Street  

Waldorf, Maryland 20603 

 

  

 

 


